



Indigo Land Design, LLC
40 Elm Street, 2nd Floor
Old Saybrook, CT 06475

860.388.9343 Phone
860.391.8854 Fax
jwren@Indigo-Land.com E-mail
www.Indigo-Land.com

June 28, 2024

TO: Conservation Commission
Town of Waterford, CT

RE: Requested Extension of Application C-24-05
430 Mohegan Ave Parkway & 23B Old Norwich Road

Dear Chairman Muckle & Conservation Commission Members:

The applicant, 1721, LLC, is requesting an extension of the 65-day application review period to the July 25th, 2024 meeting in-order-to address comments to this application.

Since July 25th is the 65th day, the applicant wishes to extend the application review period an additional 35 days. As you may recall, the Conservation Commission has already determined this application does not require a public hearing.

Please feel free to contact us at any time if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Joe Wren, P.E.
Principal